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DATE: September 26, 2000

TO: Blanca Bay6, Division of Records Reporting

FROM: bill lowe, Division of Regulatory Oversight p
Noreen Davis, Division of Legal Services ; )

RE: Docket ,.(_),013,68-811 Application for céjﬁcate to operate wastewater utility in
Highlands County by The Woodlands of Lake Placid, L.

—_—
The purpose of this memo is to request that Dockeé )

0. 001368-SU be closed, and the
title of Docket No. 990374-WU, be changed to: s

Docket No. 990374-WS: Application for certificates to operate a water and\wastewater utility
in Highlands County by The Woodlands of Lake Rlacid, L.P

The application filed in this docket was in response to a deficiency notification in Docket

No. 990374-WU. Therefore, we believe it is more appropriate to handle it in the existing
docket.

Please take the records from Docket No. 001368-SU and put into Docket No.
990374-WU ing the modifications noted above.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

cc: Division §f Regulatory Oversight (Daniel, Messer, Clapp)
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi)
Division ofi Records and Reporting (Nonnye Grant)
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